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John Fagan 07/04/2003

A PRELIMINARY COMPARISON BETWEEN
WAAS AND LAAS FLIGHT TEST RESULTS

During Cat I Instrument Approaches to
Landing Using Cat A, B, and C Aircraft

The University of Oklahoma

The Oklahoma University
LAAS/WAAS Flight Test Aircraft

Category A

Category B

Category A and B WAAS Testing 1
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The SOONER LAAS/WAAS
Gamma Navigator

Data Cartridge

-
-
-----
..........
“““““

Display Function Keys

X Mode Select

Functional Diagram of
the WAAS Navigator

212 NRCRAFT
ANTENNA-

[ DATA i Rs232 Y RS232
AR i 42 A | v |
AND NAVIGATOR | LooamNg |’
OGGING B
ez T ) e Dol Er e
LIBRETTO 50 CT g ; LIBRETTO 50 €T
E E
ASHTECN Z4:
B
TSl
ANALOG
g — FLI
TRUTHLOGGING INSTRUMENT
PisT ete...
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The Oklahoma University

| LAAS Navigator

mEm

Mode Selec{' S ——

\
Approach Selected

Functional Diagram of the
i MMR LAAS Navigator

©PS SATELITE
INFORMATI

Category A and B WAAS Testing 3
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* in the Oklahonja Host Aircraft

LAAS/WAAS Gamma Navigator

Category A

i Receiver and Truth System

LAAS/WAAS Low Cost Airborne

Receive and Data
Logger Staged Outside
Aircraft

Installation in
Aircraft

Category A and B WAAS Testing

07/04/2003
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The Oklahoma LAAS System
Reference%Station

Heli-bow! GPS Antenna

1 Dipole GPS Antenna

Spread Spectrum
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LAAS Reference Station Site
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The Oklahoma_LAAS Station

Oklahoma LAAS
Secondary Stations

West Station

East Station

Category A and B WAAS Testing
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Oklahoma LAAS/WAAS
Ground Monitoring Station

Antenna

LAAS/WAAS/Reference Station
Array

Ground Monitoring Equipment

@
WAAS LAAS
Approach
at KOUN e
17-35
@

Category A and B WAAS Testing 7
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-

WAAS LAAS
Approach
at KOUN

03-21

,* Flight Tests Cat A, B, C, and D

WAAS LAAS
> 132 Cat A > 66 CatA
> 62 Cat B > 57 CatB
> 116 Cat C > 186 Cat C
> 33 CatD > 30 CatD

Category A and B WAAS Testing
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LAAS Category A Lateral
Navigation Results

Citagory A - 68 Approaches (Trajectory Pict)

600

)

I

ERTH

600 Along-Track (m) ‘ :

LAAS Category B Lateral
Navigation Results

Category B - 76 Approaches (Trajectory Plog

600
— Men
—— 25D
———— 85D
............ aF
— S0 400

- 9800

Along-Track (m)

Category A and B WAAS Testing
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LAAS Category A Vertical

Navigation Results

Category A - 56 Approaches (Altitude Piot)

LAAS Category B Vertical

Navigation Results

Category B - 76 Approaches (Altitude Plot)

Category A and B WAAS Testing

07/04/2003
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WAAS LAAS Lateral

Speed Category  Distance to Threshold PANS OPS Metic ~ TSE(m)

A 1200
4200

7800

B 1200
4200
7800

c 1200
4200
7800

D 1200
4200
7800

175
409

Tra8

175
408
786

175
408
796

175
408
788

WAAS/ILAAS
165 1 8.2
3551 121

4627223

161739
871206
360/ 37

837123
3541966
554 1 527

64140
278164
438194

Comparison

FTE(m)

WAASILAAS
155173
3461 111
U 04

166739
251205
35817317

831 121
36.0 /181
5471510

831736
216162
430/ 84

FTE % Full Scale

WAASILARS
106458
138 151

17154

19725
99780
94182

64182
14317175
1431 134

841723
101/23
14129

NSE(m)

WAASILAAS
10714
14114
14714

11/ 06
111708
11/086

12108
18/08
12108

14107
18108
14110

WAAS LAAS Vertical

Comparison

Speed Category  Distanceto Treshold PANS OPS Metdc  TSEm)  FTE(m)  FTE % Full Scale | NSE(m)

WAAS/LAAS WAASILAAS _ WAASILAAS _ WAASILAAS
A T B8 57132 4374y 26174 14720
T s 106/ 56 95134 173167 14721
7600 04 1761122 166103 168/ 108  11/21
[: D V.. I 58 48138 36737 1894195  12/06
a0 U136 80108 657108 1151196
7800 150189 1667 188 1661 189
c 1200 58 53757 52151 041288 18115
o0 138 88/ 104 867102 156/ 183 17112
7800 74 1397201 1387188 1401188 21113
v 58 52735 48718  »BI718  23[14
20 136 94137 87141 178792 23114
800 74 188779 187/76 188782 23115

Category A and B WAAS Testing

07/04/2003
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LAAS WAAS
s* Preliminary Observations

= WAAS and LAAS 1-SD TSE Meet the
Requirements of the Collision Risk Model

= Flyability is Demonstrated by the 1-SD FTE

= 1-SD in the NSE reflect Very Small Errors that
are Linear in Nature

= NSE has No Increase for Increasing Distances
From the Threshold

L7

LAAS WAAS
«* Preliminary Observations

= WAAS Pilot Workload Degrades WAAS TSE
= Pilots Prefer LAAS to WAAS

= Moving Map Need for WAAS Terminal
Operation for Complex Approaches

= ...WAAS and LAAS Performance is Better in
Both the Vertical and the Lateral than ILS
Metric......(CRM)

Category A and B WAAS Testing

07/04/2003
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ﬁ OU LAAS Station Observations

» Proven Very Reliable...Operates 24/7
» Used by OKC Flight Check

» Low Cost Infrastructure Nature Makes
Portable System Feasible

= FAA Technical Center LAAS Partnership
Very Successful

University of Oklahoma Partners
in the LAAS/WAAS Effort

= Flight Standards OKC (AFS-420 TERPS)

= FAA Technical Center in Atlantic Center
Providing Technical Assistance in Implementation of LAAS

VOLPE Test Center (Human Factors)
Local Air Traffic Control

OU Electric Vehicle Research Institute
Tinker AFB

Category A and B WAAS Testing 13
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The End

Category A and B WAAS Testing

07/04/2003
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Useful Internet Sites
Good Places to start when looking for FAA Information

These web sites contain links to a variety of FAA documents and are good places to start in your search for
FAA documents.

FAA Public Inquiries “Ask FAA”
http://www.faa.gov

Flight Standards Service Aviation Information (links to information on air operators, aircraft, education and forms)
http.//av-info.faa.gov

Regulatory and Guidance Library (RGL)
http://www.airweb.faa.gov/rgl

Department of Transportation Library Documents On-line (numerous FAA documents of all types in full text)
http://isddc.dot.gov

Subject Guide
This is a subject listing of sites which have been of interest to Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center Library users.
The list includes non-Government sites as well as Government sites.

Acquisitions
FAA Acquisition System Toolkit
http://fast.faa.gov

Federal Acquisitions Regulations
http://www.arnet.gov/far

General Services Administration Federal Supply Service
http://www.fss.gsa.gov

General Services Administration GSA Advantage
http://www.gsaadvantage.qov

Advisory Circulars
Advisory Circular Checklist )
http://www.faa.gov/aba/html_policies/ac00 2.html

Advisory Circular Hyperlinks
http://av-info.faa.qov/dst/ACreference/acindex.htm

Advisory Circulars (Superceded)
http://dotlibrary.specialcollection.net

Advisory Circulars — Full Text

http://av-info.faa.gov
http://www.airweb.faa.gov/rgl

Air Traffic Control
Air Traffic Control Association
http://www.atca.org

Air Traffic Control System Command Center — Real Time Airport Status
http://www fly.faa.gov/flyFAA/index.html

Air Traffic Publications Library (air traffic related directives, Aeronautical Information Manual, and Pilot/Controller
Glossary)

http://www.faa.gov/atpubs

1 Prepared by Virginia C. Hughes, MMAC Library 3/11/03
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National Air Traffic Controllers Association
http://www.natca.or

Aircraft

Aero Transport Database (management and history of worldwide air transport aircraft since 1930; 15,000
aircraft pictures)

http://www.aerotransport.org

Aircraft Performance Database (performance information on general aviation aircraft)
http://www.risingup.com/planespecs

Boeing Photo Store (contemporary and historic aerospace related photography)
http://www.boeingphotostore.com

Aviation Photo Gallery
http://www.airliners.net

Aircraft Accidents
AOPA Air Safety Foundation General Aviation Accident Database
http://www.aopa.org/asf/ntsb/index.htmi

Airsafe (aircraft accident data, security, safety)
http://www.airsafe.com

Airline Crash Research Site
http://dnausers.d-n-a.net/dnetGOJG/Research.htm

FAA Accident/Incident Data System
http://nasdac.faa.gov

National Aviation Safety Data Analysis Center (Office of System Safety)
http://nasdac.faa.qov

National Transportation Safety Board
http://www.ntsb.gov

Plane Crash Information (facts on noteworthy accidents, 1920’s to date)
http://www.planecrashinfo.com

Aircraft Certification
FAA Aircraft Certification Service
http://www.faa.gov/certification/aircraft

Aircraft Registration
Civil Aviation Registry
http://registry.faa.qov

Airports
Airport Capacity Benchmark Report
http://www.faa.gov/events/benchmarks

Airport Diagrams (National Aeronautical Charting Office)
http://www.naco.faa.gov/ap diagrams.asp

FAA Airports Office Home Page (Links to Advisory Circulars, National Plan of Integrated Airports, and
Airports publications)
http://www1.faa.gov/arp/index.cfm?nav=hg

List of Certificated and Public Use Airports (5010 Master Record Reports)
http://www1.faa.qov/arp/safety/5010/index.cfm?nav=safedata

2 Prepared by Virginia C. Hughes, MMAC Library 3/11/03
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Airworthiness Directives
Regulatory and Guidance Library (RGL)
http://www.airweb.faa.gov/rgl

Alaska Webcams (current images of weather at various sites in Alaska)

http://akweathercams.faa.gov/wxcams/map.php

Aviation Books (history and fiction)
Bazillion Books
http://www.bazillionbooks.com

Aviation Directories
AeroLink (directory of aviation specific web sites)
http://www.aerolink.com

Aviation Reference Desk
http://avrefdesk.com

Landings (links to aviation resources)
http://www.landings.com

Smiling Jack’s (aviation, airline, travel directory)
http://www.smilinjack.com

Aviation Films and Television
http://www.aerofiles.com

Aviation Medicine
Aviation Medical Examiners
http://ame.cami.jccbi.gov

Civil Aerospace Medical Institute
http://www.cami.jccbi.gov

Aviation Organizations
Air Line Pilots Association
http://www.alpa.org

Air Traffic Control Association
http://www.atca.org

Air Transport Association
http://www.air-transport.org

Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association
http://www.aopa.org

American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics
http://www.aiaa.org

Experimental Aircraft Association
http://www.eaa.org

Flight Safety Foundation
http://www.flightsafety.org

International Civil Aviation Organization
http://www.icao.int

National Business Aircraft Association
http://www.nbaa.org
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Professional Aviation Maintenance Association
http://www.pama.or:

RTCA, Inc.
http://www.rtca.orq

Aviation Product Catalog
World Aviation Directory Buyer's Guide (products and services catalog)

http://208.254.7.242
or follow the link from http://www.aviationnow.com

Aviation Tunes
Pittsburgh International Airport — Aviation Tunes, etc.
http://www?2.faa.gov/pitatc/link.html

Bilateral Agreements (BAA/BASA)
http://www.faa.qov/certification/aircraft/bilateral_agreements.htm

Capstone Program
http://www.alaska.faa.qov/capstone

Career Development
Career Onestop
hitp://www.careeronestop.org

DOTNET (Internet community available only to DOT employees; includes DOT chat rooms)
http://DOTNET .dot.gov

FAA Human Resources documents (Human Resource Information Manual, FAPMs, PRIBS, and Human
Resources directives)
http://www.faa.gov/ahr/policy

FAA Interviewing Guide
http://www.faa.gov/ahr/policy/quide/guides/invw/intervw.cfm

Federal Diary/Stephen Barr
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/politics/fedpage/columns/federaldiary

Mike Causey’s Fedweek Column
http://www.fedweek.com/mcausey/default.asp

Occupational Outlook Handbook
http://www.bls.gov/oco

U.S. Dept. of Interior Career Manager
http://www.doi.gov/octc

Civil Aeronautics Administration (CAA) Manuals
http://dotlibrary.specialcollection.net

Civil Aeronautics Administration (CAA) Regulations
http://dotlibrary.specialcollection.net

Civil Aeronautics Administration (CAA) Research Reports
http://dotlibrary.specialcollection.net

Charts
Jeppesen-Sanderson
http://www.jeppesen.com

National Aeronautical Charting Office
http://www.naco.faa.gov
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Classification Standards (Office of Personnel Management)
http://www.opm.gov/fedclass/index.htm

Code of Federal Regulations
http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/index.html

Congress

Law Librarian’s Society of Washington, D.C. Legislative Sourcebook (Quick links to House and Senate
Committee Documents and Hearings)

http://www.llsdc.org/sourcebook/gpolinks.htm

Thomas (Congressional calendar, pending bills, recent public laws, information on Congress)
http://thomas.loc.gov

Countries
CIA Factbook (information on countries of the world)
http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html

Portals of the World (Library of Congress developed site with links to detailed information about countries of
the world)
http://www.loc.gov/rr/international/portals.html

Core Compensation
http://www.faa.gov/corecomp

Directives
Air Traffic Publications Library

http://www.faa.gov/atpubs

Airway Facilities Directives
http://ats.awa.faa.qov/aaf/directives

Department of Transportation Library Documents On-Line
http://isddc.dot.gov

FAA Directives Management Information System (DMIS)
http://dmis.faa.gov

FAA Human Resources Directives
http://www.faa.gov/ahr/policy

National Airway Systems Engineering Division — Technical Documentation (AOS-200 directives in the 6000
series)
http://aos-ext.amc.faa.gov/technical library

Regulatory and Guidance Library (RGL)
http://www.airweb.faa.gov/rgl

Washington Directives Checklist
http://www1 faa.gov/aba/html_policies/directc/index.htmi

Also refer to the websites of offices responsible for the particular directive you are looking for.

Education
Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC)
http://ericir.syr.edu

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University
http://www.db .erau.edu

U.S. News.com — Education (annual rankings of colleges and universities, information on scholarships)
http://www.usnews.com/usnews/edu/eduhome.htm
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Executive Orders
http://www.archives.qov/federal register/executive orders/disposition tables.html

Federal Aviation Regulations
http://www.faa.gov/avr/arm/index.cfm
http://www.airweb.faa.qgov/rgl

Federal Register
http://www.access.qgpo.gov/su docs/aces/aces140.html

Forms
FEDS (FAA Electronic Document System)
http://feds.faa.gov

Free Flight
http.//ffp1.faa.gov/home/home.asp

Genots
http://inet.atctraining.faa.gov

General Accounting Office (full text reports)
http://www.gao.gov

General Aviation
Airplane Owners and Pilots Association
http://www.GAservingamerica.org

Global Positioning System (GPS)
http://gps.faa.gov

Government Printing Office — GPO Access
hitp://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/index.html

Government Search Engines/Directories
FedWeb
http://www.fedweb.com

Firstgov (portal to U.S. Government information)
http://firstgov.qov

Federal Citizen Information Center
http://www.info.gov

Google Government Search
http://www.google.com/unclesam

Government Internet Sites from the Library of Congress
http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/news/extgovd.html

Great American Website
http://www.uncle-sam.com

History
Aero Transport Database (management and history of worldwide air transportation aircraft since 1930)
http://www.aerotransport.org

Aerofiles (Historical aircraft descriptions, listing of old “N” numbers)
http://www.aerofiles.com

FAA History (includes FAA Historical Chronology)
http://www?2.faa.qgov/index.cfm/apa/1271
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U.S. Centennial of Flight
http://www.centennialofflight.gov

Human Factors
FAA Human Factors
http://www.hf.faa.gov

Human Factors Aviation Maintenance
http://hfskyway.faa.gov

Information Technology (Information security, software engineering, process engineering)
FAA Chief Information Officer

http://www.faa.gov/aio

International Aviation
FAA International Aviation
http://www.intl.faa.qov

Joint Aviation Authorities/Joint Aviation Requirements (JAA/JAR)
http://www.jaa.nl

International Aerospace Information Network (IAIN)
http://www.dtic.mil/iain/

International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAQ)
http://www.icao.int

Jobs
FAA Career Opportunities
http://iobs.faa.gov

Federal Jobs Central
http://www.fedjobs.com

Federal Jobs Digest
http://www.jobsfed.com

Federal Jobs Net Career Center
http://www.federaljobs.net

Fedworld Federal Jobs Search
http://www.fedworld.gov/jobs/jobsearch.html

USA Jobs
http://www.usajobs.opm.gov

Laws
Aviation Investment and Reform Act for the 21 Century (AIR 21)
http.//www.avweb.com/newspics/hr100cr.pdf

Compilation of Aviation Laws (April 2001)
http://tabula.ost.dot.gov/FAA COMP.pdf

Fediaw
http://www.thecre.com/fedlaw/default.htm

Thomas (pending legislation and recent public laws)
http://thomas.loc.qgov

United States Code
http://www.access.gpo.gov/congress/cong013.html
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Libraries
Air University Library
http://www.au.af. mil/au/aul/aulv2.htm

Civil Aerospace Medical Institute (CAMI) Library
http://www.cami.jccbi.gov/aam-400A/Library/Library.htm

Department of Transportation Library
http://dotlibrary.dot.gov

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University Library
http://amelia.db.erau.edu

Library of Congress
http://icweb.loc.gov

Linda Hall Library (science, engineering, and technology)
http://www.lindahall.orq

Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center Library
http://library.mmac.faa.gov

National Archives and Records Administration
http://www.archives.gov

National Library of Medicine Gateway (Links to PubMed and Medline Plus for searching medical literature)
http://gateway.nlm.nih.gov/gw/Cmd

National Transportation Library
hitp://www.bts.gov/NTL

Oklahoma Department of Libraries
hitp://www.odl.state.ok.us

William J. Hughes Technical Center Library
http://actlibrary.tc.faa.qov

Magazine indexes
Infotrieve (search for scientific and technical journal articles)
hitp://www4.infotrieve.com

ingenta (formerly Uncover magazine index)
http://www.ingenta.com

Magazines
Aero-News (daily aviation news update by Jim Campbell)
http://www.aero-news.net

AVWeb (online aviation magazine)
http://www.avweb.com

Aviation Week and Space Technology
hitp://www.aviationnow.com

Aviation Week Intelligence Network (links to Aviation Week newsletters — Aviation Daily, Aerospace Daily,
Week of Business Aviation, Airports)
http://www.aviationnow.com/awin

Business and Commercial Aviation
http://www.aviationnow.com/content/publication/b ca/bca.htm
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FEDweek
http://www .fedweek.com

Government Executive
http://www.govexec.com

FAA Aviation News
http://www.faa.gov/avr/afs/news/index.cfm

InFlight USA Online
http://www.inflightusa.com

Maps
Maps on Us
http://www.mapsonus.com

Mapquest
hittp://www.mapquest.com

Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center

http://www.mmac.faa.gov (Internet)
http://intranet.amc.faa.gov (Intranet)

Museums
Air Museums and Public Access Displays
http://www.aerofiles.com/museums.html

National Air and Space Museum
http://www.nasm.si.edu

Newspapers
New York Times
http://www.nytimes.com

The Oklahoman (newspaper)
http://www.newsok.com

Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM)
Notices of Proposed Rulemaking and Final Rules
http://www.faa.gov/avr/arm/nprm.cfm

Regulations.gov (find, review and submit comments on all rulemaking open for comment, including Federal
Aviation Regulations)

hitp://www.requlations.qov

Office of Management and Budget (OMB Circulars)
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb

Office of Personnel Management (OPM)
http://www.opm.gov

Oklahoma
Oklahoma State Government Online
http://www.state.ok.us

The Oklahoman (newspaper)
http://www.newsok.com

Orders
See Directives
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Parts Manufacturer Approvals
http://av-info.faa.gov/ad/pma/pmas.htm

Pilots Licenses
Civil Aviation Registry
http://reqistry.faa.gov

Plans
Aviation Policy and Plans (APO)
http://apo.faa.gov

FAA Directory of Plans (links to agency work plans such as the Strategic Plan, NAS Architecture, etc.)
http://apo.faa.gov/dirplans/index.htm

NAS Capital Investment Plan
http://www.faa.gov/asd

NAS System Architecture and Investment Analysis (ASD)
http://www.faa.gov/asd

Position Descriptions
PD Library
http://pdlibrary.faa.gov

Public Affairs
FAA Public Affairs Newsroom
http://www1.faa.gov/index.cfm/apa/1054

Qualification Standards (Office of Personnel Management)
http://www.opm.gov/qualifications/INDEX.htm

Quotations
Great Aviation Quotes
http://www.skygod.com/quotes

Reference
Encyclopedia Britannica
http://www britannica.com

Internet Public Library
http://www.ipl.org

Reference Desk.com
http://www.refdesk.com

Research
Bureau of Transportation Statistics
http://www.bts.gov

Civil Aerospace Medical Institute (CAMI) (Full text of research reports)
http://www.cami.jccbi.gov

Department of Energy Information Bridge (Full text and bibliographic records of research reports)
http://www.osti.qov/bridge

Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC)
http://ericir.syr.edu

FAA Office of Aviation Research — Research Library
http://www.faa.gov/aar/reslib.htm

FAA Office of Aviation Research — Technical Reports
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http://www.faa.gov/aar/techrep.htm

Infotrieve (search for scientific and technical journal articles)
http://www4.infotrieve.com

Mitre Center for Advanced Aviation System Development (research)
http://www.caasd.org

National Aeronautics and Space Administration Scientific and Technical Information Program (NASA research reports)
hitp://www.sti.nasa.gov

National Technical Information Service (NTIS) — database of Government research reports
http://www.ntis.gov

STINET (Department of Defense Scientific and Technical Information Network)
http://stinet.dtic.mil

Volpe National Transportation Systems Center
http://www.volpe.dot.gov

William J. Hughes Technical Center
hitp://www.tc.faa.gov

SafeFlight
SafeFlight 21 Program
http://www.faa.gov/safeflight21

Safety
ATOS Home Page
http://www.faa.gov/avr/afs/atos/index.htm

Airsafe (aircraft accident data, safety, and security)
http.//www.airsafe.com

Aviation Safety Reporting System
http://asrs.arc.nasa.qov

Office of System Safety
http://www.asy.faa.gov

Runway Safety Program
http://www.faa.rsp.org

Search Engines
Altavista
http://www.altavista.com

Complete Planet (maps the invisible or deep web)
http://www.completeplanet.com

All the Web (includes imaging searching)
hitp://www.alltheweb.com

Google
http://www.google.com

Hotbot
http://www.hotbot.com

Librarian’s Index to the Internet
http://lii.org
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Profusion (searches the deep web)
http://www.profusion.com

Teoma
http://www.teoma.com

University of California Berkeley Search the Internet
http://www_lib.berkeley.edu/Help/search.html

Yahoo
http://www.yahoo.com

Satellite Imagery
Earth-Info
http://www.earth-info.org

Earth Resources Observation System (EROS) Data Center
http://edc.usgs.qov

Space Imaging
http://www.spaceimaging.com/gallery/default.htm#

Security
Airsafe (aircraft accident data, safety, and security)
http://www.airsafe.com

Department of Homeland Security
http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic

Transportation Security Administration
http://www.tsa.gov/public

Space
Commercial Space Transportation
http://ast.faa.qov

NASA Scientific and Technical Information System (research reports)
http://www.sti.nasa.gov

Sport Pilot/Light Aircraft )
Sport Pilot/Light Aircraft Notice of Proposed Rulemaking
http://www.faa.gov/avr/afs/sportpilot

Standards
ARINC
http://www.arinc.com/cgi-bin/store/arinc

Assist Online (Military Specifications and Standards)
http://assist.daps.dla.mil

American National Standards Institute
http://www.ansi.org

Document Center
http://www.document-center.com

Department of Defense Index of Specifications and Standards
http://stinet.dtic.mil/str/dodiss4_fields.htm!
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FAA Logistics Center NAS Support Digital Library (full text of TI’s, engineering drawings, FAA specifications,
Equipment Modification Handbook)
http://evr.jccbi.gov/evr

Global Engineering Docdments
http://global.ihs.com

National Aerospace Standards (NAS)
http://www.aia-aerospace.org/pubs/nas/nas.cfm

National Airspace System Documentation (includes FAA standards and specifications, Interface
Requirements Documents)
http://nasdocs.faa.gov

National Institute of Standards and Technology
http://ts.nist.qov

Society of Automotive Engineers
http://www.sae.org

Techstreet
http://www.techstreet.com

Statistics
APO Data System (air traffic activity, forecasts and delay statistics)
http://apo.faa.gov

Administrator’s Fact Book
http://www.atctraining.faa.gov/factbook

Aviation Forecasts
http://www.api.faa.gov/foreca01/tabofcont.htm

Bureau of Transportation Statistics
http://www.bts.gov

FAA Statistical Publications
http://apo.faa.gov/pubs.asp?LEV2=2

Supplemental Type Certificates (STCs)
http://www.airweb.faa.gov/stc

Technical Standard Orders (TSOs)
http://av-info.faa.qov/tso

Telephone Directories
Department of Transportation Phone Directory
http://dotnet.dot.gov/directory.asp

FAA Integrated National Directory — FIND (National phone directory for FAA employees)
http://find.faa.gov

Flight Standards Phone Directory
http://av-info.faa.gov/afsd

Infospace (includes reverse lookup)
http://www.infospace.com

Switchboard
hitp://www.switchboard.com
Thrift Savings Plan

http://www.tsp.gov
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Training
FAA Academy
http://www.academy.jccbi.qov

FAA Training Catalog
http://www.academy.jccbi.gov/catalog
Transportation

Department of Transportation

http://www.dot.gov

Department of Transportation Inspector General’s Office
hitp://www.oig.dot.qov

Travel

Aviation Consumer Protection Division (DOT)
http://www.dot.gov/airconsumer

Expedia
http://www.expedia.com

FAA Travel Policy
http://www.faa.gov/aba/htmi _tp/index.html

General Services Administration Federal Supply Service — Travel (per diem rates, airfares, hotel listings)
http://www.fss.gsa.gov/transtrav/travel.cfm

One Travel.com (Includes Rules of the Air/ passenger rights for airlines)
http://www.onetravel.com

Orbitz (travel site sponsored by major airlines)
http://www.orbitz.com

Travelocity

http://www.travelocity.com

Type Certificate Data Sheets (TCDS)

http://www.airweb.faa.gov/rgl

Unidentified Flying Objects (UFOs)

National Institute for Discovery Science (single point of contact recognized by the FAA in regard to UFO
information)

http://www.nidsci.org

United States Code

http://www.access.gpo.gov/congress/cong013.html

Videos

FAA Videos — Video Cassette Library Catalog, FAA William J. Hughes Technical Center Television Facility
http://www.its.tc.faa.gov/tape

Weather

Aviation Weather Center

http://www.aviationweather.gov

Aviation Weather — Aviation Digital Data Service (Includes METARS/TAF)
http://adds.aviationweather.qov

National Weather Service
http://www.nws.noaa.qov

Weather Channel
http://www.weather.com

Please note: The web addresses in this listing were verified on 3/11/03. However, the Intemet is a very
dynamic environment and addresses do change. The list was prepared primarily for the use of FAA
employees and some sites that are only available on the FAA or DOT Intranet will not be accessible from
computers not connected to an FAA network. If you find a bad link in the listing, try searching for the site

using one of the search engines in the search engine listing.
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